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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Kan Riaz <riaz@justice.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 October 2021 5:28 pm

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: Riaz ref: IN.514351.KC - Mr Xing Guo Qiang as the appointed SJE - Accident on 

28.07.2018 along Blk 217 Pasir Ris Street 21 involving FX 9487Y & SJG 7710H

Dear Shiau Chan 

 

The date of accident is 30.07.2018. 
 

Regards 

KC 

RIAZ LLC 

Advocates & Solicitors 

133 New Bridge Road 

#09-09 Chinatown Point 

Singapore 059413 

 

Tel: 6534 0110 

Fax: 6534 0220 

 

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 12 October 2021 5:17 PM 

To: Kan Riaz <riaz@justice.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Riaz ref: IN.514351.KC - Mr Xing Guo Qiang as the appointed SJE - Accident on 28.07.2018 

along Blk 217 Pasir Ris Street 21 involving FX 9487Y & SJG 7710H 

 

Dear KC, 

 

Please ignore previously email. 

 

Kindly confirm the accident date is 28/07/2018 or 30/07/2018. 

 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Tuesday, 12 October 2021 2:52 pm 

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
 

Received with thanks. 
 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 12 October 2021 2:34 pm 

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

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

 

Please see attached. 

 

Regards 

KC  

Paralegal to Mr Irfan Nasrulhaq bin Hamdan 

RIAZ LLC  

Tel: 6534-0110   Fax: 6534-0220 

 

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Monday, 11 October 2021 5:06 PM 

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

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 

Kindly provide us the clearly TP survey report of Advanced Automotive Consultancy Pte Ltd. 
 
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Kan Riaz <riaz@justice.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, 9 September 2021 12:55 PM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Riaz ref: IN.514351.KC - Mr Xing Guo Qiang as the appointed SJE - Accident on 28.07.2018 

along Blk 217 Pasir Ris Street 21 involving FX 9487Y & SJG 7710H 
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Dear sirs, 
 

We refer to the above matter where we act for the Plaintiff and Low Yeap Toh & Goon LLP act for the 

Defendant. 
 

Parties have appointed Mr Xing Guo Qiang of LKK Auto Consultant as SJE in this matter. 
 

We enclose the following documents for your attention:- 

 

1) Repair bill from Equator Brotherhood; 

2) Survey report with colour photographs and invoice from Advanced Automotive Consultancy Pte 

Ltd; 

3) Surevey report with colour photographs and invoice from AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd; and 

4) GIA and police reports of the  Plaintiff. 
 

We do not have copies of the Defendant’s GIA and/or police report. 
 

We are further instructed that physical inspection of our client’s motorcycle no. FX 9487Y is not possible as 

our client has sold his motorcycle. 
 

Kindly contact the undersigned at 65340110 ext 19 if you require further information.  
 

Thank you. 
 

Regards 

KC  

Paralegal to Mr Irfan Nasrulhaq bin Hamdan 

RIAZ LLC  

Tel: 6534-0110   Fax: 6534-0220 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


